

MEETING AGENDA 22

Topic: Meeting #22– Report To Do

Wednesday, March 14th, 2018

05:15pm-06:30pm

Chair: Anthony Cheslic

Attendees: Alana Benson, Craig Collins, Leo Segura De Niz, Mitchell Green, and Michael Vogelsang.

Please bring:

- Engineering- An understanding of Mid-point report.

Location: EGR Building

Table 1. Schedule

05:15pm-05:20pm	Announcements <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. DOE All Call March 12th2. Meet with County last week!
05:20pm-05:45pm	Discussion Topics <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Mid-point Report (To be completed by Thursday night)<ol style="list-style-type: none">a. See notes added to last revision.b. Executive Summary-Alanac. Section 1.1-Alanad. Section 1.3.4-Mikee. Section 2-Anthonyf. Section 5.2.1-Mikeg. Section 5.2.2-Craigh. Section 5.2.4- Mitchelli. Section 5.2.5-Alanaj. Section 5.2.6-Anthonyk. Section 7.1-Michael and Mitchelll. Section 7.2-Leo and Alana2. DOE Report Sections<ol style="list-style-type: none">a. Development and Operations (Review)<ol style="list-style-type: none">i. Anthonyb. Risk Mitigation<ol style="list-style-type: none">i. Page 541 in Wind Energy Explained, last two bullet points.ii. Craig3. List siting action items for HW#2
06:25pm-06:30pm (Remaining minutes)	Plan for next meeting <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Review deliverables/ tasks/ to-do's to be completed by the next meeting.

	2. Update the website
--	-----------------------